
 

 

BMB BoD Meeting Minutes 
January 7, 2026 / 7:00 PM 

Attendees 
BMB Leadership: Thalia Hsieh, Viet-Tam Luu, Mark Nishihara, Chris Plumeau, Gregg Uyeda 

Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order at 7:04 PM. 

Minutes of Last Meeting 
Board members reviewed the minutes of the December 3 meeting and approved the minutes as 
submitted (motion: Tam; second: Mark). 

Monthly Reports 
President 

Chris reported that he had sent emails to the County about previously-discussed safety issues, 
and servicing of the upper lot porta potty; he had not yet received a response. He had also been in 
talks with head ranger Colby, who will meet with him soon to provide some warning signs to put up 
to improve safety by preventing stray hikers from wandering into the archery range. 

Chris said that he was waiting on filed permits to be approved. 

Chris said he had been trying to recruit a Range Captain and find volunteers for other missing 
roles. 

Treasurer 

Board members reviewed the latest updates to the club financial report that Ron had shared, and 
went over the projected 2026 budget. 

Tam made a note to ask Ron if the 3D target inserts were in the budget, and to check if the 
payment had been sent to Little Sioux for the target bales. 

Secretary 

Tam reported that there had been 23 renewals for 2026 so far, which was quite good considering 
it was still the first week of the year. 

SJSU Updates 

 



 

 2 

 

Thalia said that Brandon had spoken with Chris about repairing target stands ahead of the 
WINTRR tournament. She added that they were waiting to hear back from Ron about arranging 
for extra porta potties for the event; Chris said he had spoken with Ron on this matter. 

Thalia asked if there was any plan for a rescheduled work party this month.Tam said that there 
was not, due to uncertainty with the weather and a number of competing events happening that 
weekend; he added he would be happy to help out as needed. 

Chris said that he had noticed some potholes in the upper lot that should be filled, lest they fill with 
water if it rains during the event. 

Tam asked if the stacks of new straw bales would interfere with the event; Chris affirmed that at 
the very least, the larger stack of bales would need to be moved. Tam suggested getting some kind 
of wagon or cart to make it easier to move the bales. 

Tam reminded Thalia that he had intended to work with her to get a list of SJSU archers last year 
to get them officially in the BMB membership roster, but that they had not managed to follow 
through. Thalia acknowledged that this had slipped through the cracks due to a number of 
organizational changes on the SJSU side, but reaffirmed that they would try to get this done this 
year. Chris noted that he also needed to finish formalizing the contract between BMB and SJSU. 

Old Business 
Work Party 

Tam said that the work party had been cancelled due to the weather. 

BMB Jerseys 

Chris said that a few jerseys had not yet been picked up; he would see about getting them to those 
who ordered them. 

Tam noted that the GNB ordering page for the jerseys had gone down, but was presently working 
again. 

Tractor repairs​​ 

Chris said that he had not recently seen James, who had previously offered to look into getting the 
tractor up and running again. He added that he had talked with Harold who had suggested it might 
be worth it to buy a new (used) tractor that would be a bit more reliable; Tam said that this might 
be worthwhile, as it would make handling the new bales a lot easier. 

Tool Shed Termite Treatment 

Chris said he would contact Shawn DeLong about having the tool shed treated this year. 

Coyote 600 

Chris said he had no updates to share. 



 

 3 

 

Golden Arrow tournament 

Chris said he was still working on a proposal and hoped to have it ready for the next meeting. 

Target bales 

Board members reviewed Chuck’s report about the current state of the target bales. 

Tam said he would see to it that rain covers would be put on targets that had lost them, next Work 
Party. 

Upper lot trailer repairs 

Chris reported that the blue container’s door had started to shift a bit, making it difficult to close 
and lock, and said he would continue monitoring to see if repairs might be needed. 

Chris said that the previous week he had found the container with the mower unlocked and a set 
of keys left inside. He said he had contacted Mark W. about it but had not received a response. 

New Business 
2026 Schedule 

Board members looked at what events needed to be scheduled for BMB this year: 

●​ MTBA Outdoor Regional, in mid-August. 
●​ CBH State Outdoor, mid-September. 

○​ Chris said we usually use the weekend that the Club Shoot would normally be held, 
i.e. the second Sunday of the month. 

○​ Mark noted that the SAC Pac Coast tournament is Sept. 19-20. 
●​ Golden Arrow? 

○​ Chris said that it used to be held in July. 
●​ USAT-style event? 

○​ Tam noted that even if we made it a two-day event, the size of the event would be 
limited by the available space. 

○​ Chris said some weekend in May or June would be best. 

Chris said he had a meeting scheduled with the heads of other MTBA clubs on the 18th so he 
would resolve the date of the MTBA Regional by then. 

Tam said he had reached out to Tere who had been helpful with scheduling in the past. 

3D League 

Tam asked what changes we wanted to make to this year’s 3D League, to hopefully improve 
participation. He said he would work on sending out a survey to previous years’ participants to see 
what changes they might want. 

Shed Painting 



 

 4 

 

Chris reported that much of the leftover old paint that was used to paint the sheds is no longer in 
usable condition, so we’ll need to purchase new paint. Tam added that the old paint should be 
disposed of properly. 

Chris said he had spoken with the County regarding painting and said they had given the okay to 
paint the sheds as we see fit. 

Next Meeting 
The next meeting date was set to Wednesday, February 4, 2026 at 7 PM.  

Adjournment 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:52 PM. 


	BMB BoD Meeting Minutes 
	Attendees 
	Call to Order 
	Minutes of Last Meeting 
	Monthly Reports 
	President 
	Treasurer 
	Secretary 
	SJSU Updates 

	Old Business 
	Work Party 
	BMB Jerseys 
	Tractor repairs​​ 
	Tool Shed Termite Treatment 
	Coyote 600 
	Golden Arrow tournament 
	Target bales 
	Upper lot trailer repairs 

	New Business 
	2026 Schedule 
	3D League 
	Shed Painting 

	Next Meeting 
	Adjournment 

